

Ms Lucy Stuart
Environment and Community Manager
Private Mail Bag 3006
Mudgee, NSW, 2850

16/12/2025

Subject: Extension to submit revised management plans

Dear Ms Stuart

I refer to your request for an extension of time to submit updated management plans in accordance with condition 4 of Schedule 5 of MP08_0184.

I understand that a revision of the plans has been triggered following lodgement of the latest Annual Review and the determination of Modification 6 in May 2025.

Since this time Modification 6 has been invalidated by the Land and Environment Court and the application has returned back to the Department for reconsideration. On this basis, the relevant conditions are not in effect.

I understand that updates associated with the Annual Review are minor and administrative in nature and an extension is sought to allow for the reconsideration of Modification 6 prior to revising the suite of plans.

The Secretary has agreed to this request and granted an extension of time until 30 June 2026.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Cherie Colyer-Morris on 02 4904 2738.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Gen Lucas".

Gen Lucas
Team Leader
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Secretary